
C ITY OF A.nnL TA. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

CITY HALL ATLANTA, GA. 30303 

Tel. 522-4463 Area Code 404 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 

COLLIER B. GLADIN, Dir e ctor 

February 3, 1969 

FROM: 

Members of Board of Aldermen 

Collier B. Gladin C,(\t .\--

SUBJECT: Consolidation of Urban Renewal Pol icy Committee into 
Planning and Development Committee 

The attached Ordinance, concerning the consolidation of the two 
committees, has been subjected to some revision. Other than some 
minor editing the major changes are: 

I. the phrase "and Capital Improvements Program" has 
been struck from the last line on Page 2 of the draft 
forwarded to you on January 29, 1969. 

2. The sentence on Page 3, referring to federal grants, 
now reads: 11 The committee shal I further review 

CBG/jp 

al I applications for federal grants that are referred 
from the Grants Review Board for planning considerations 
to determine their conformity with adopted overall 
plans and policies for the development of the City." 
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